

Dutchtown Elementary School Focus Team Meeting Minutes

Date:	February 27, 2015	
Timo	2.20 pm	

Focus '	$\Gamma_{\alpha\alpha\alpha\alpha}$	Mom	٠.
COCHE	ı eam	18/2/11/6	٠.

Point Focus Team

Team members:

S. Thurmon, Dr. S. Korvayan, Y. Hudson, J. Franzen, and M. Morris

Attendance Signatures

Dr. S. Korvayan	Y. Hudson
S. Thurmon	
M. Morris	
J. Franzen	

Focus Team Expectations:

- 1. The Point Focus Team expects to increase the use of Point by teachers for assessments to at least 2 times per month.
 - 2/27/15 The team reviewed the number of assessments given in Point per grade level. The frequency of Point usage by teachers increased because of the county expectation for teachers to report on students Ikan, GloSS, and Fountas and Pinnell scores. All teachers that entered those scores met the goal. It was noted that a few teachers did not have all scores in at this date.
- 2. The Point team expects to begin the creation of benchmark assessments for each grade level to prepare for the writing element in the new Georgia Milestones Assessment. The Point Focus Team will begin with 5th grade and has a long term goal to include 4 benchmark assessments in all grade levels in the core areas of English Language Arts and Mathematics. This goal may take two years to obtain. *This goal is now under review to determine if the benchmark assessments developed by the HCS math and ELA departments will be able to take the place of creating DES specific assessments.

Performance Smart Goal(s) discussed:

- 1. The Point Focus Team expects to see a 10% increase in students' language arts and math scores on assessments including written response /explanation questions.
- 2. The Point Focus Team expects to see an increase in the frequency of students taking assessments in Point to twice a month or more.
 - 2/27/15 The team noted that grade levels are just now beginning to require students to

take the Point assessments online. Some difficulties were noted (students not aware of where the keys are located, students had to be taught to use / to represent division in expressions and equations.) SLO scores were not entered into Point by students so there was no change toward this goal at this time.

Progress Monitoring (How will the team ensure that growth, or the lack of, is monitored? What will be the next steps if growth has or does not occur?):

The Point Team will use student's scores from Point given assessments to determine growth. If growth does not occur the Point Focus Team will distribute a needs assessment to teachers and students to determine areas of weakness in the use of Point and work to correct those weaknesses.

The Point Team will develop an assessment calendar to hang near the master calendar in the data room. The new assessment calendar will be available to teachers for recording assessments taken in Point or otherwise, as well as for recording if the students will take the test with paper (p) or technology (t). The Point team will use the assessment calendar as evidence of teachers and students use of Point for assessments.

2/27/15 The Point team noted that the number of students in the critical needs range on the Fountas and Pinnell assessment increased in several grade levels. It is believed that the change in the cut scores is indicative of this increase.

Timelines and artifacts that will be collected and submitted for documentation of goal(s):

The Point Focus Team will pull benchmark assessment data for language arts and math from each grade level for the previous grading period during the first week of each subsequent grading period.

Custom Reports will be created in Point for each grade level on the following dates:

- October 13 first 9 week data
- January 5- second 9 weeks data
- March 23 third 9 weeks data
- June 1st fourth 9 week data

The Point team has created reports for the SLO data for each grade level in Point. The team will create teacher reports for each SLO and then run the reports for the benchmark assessments. In addition the Professional Learning Focus Team has asked for the reports to include subgroups (EIP, SWD, etc.). The Point Focus Team will create those reports as well and post them in the data room.

2/27/15 The reports for each SLO for each grade level were created. The team examined the data and compared it to the previous administration of the assessment. The data was then stapled on the SLO data board in the data room.

Process Smart Goal(s) discussed:

1. The Point Focus Team expects to increase teacher use of Point for creation of assessments to

twice a month. The Point Focus Team expects to see teachers/grade levels monitor their own use of Point for assessment by recording assessments on the assessment calendar in the data room.

Progress monitoring (How will the team ensure that teachers are doing what is asked, needed, and meaning?):

Team members will collaborate with the professional learning focus group to ensure that the goals of the Point team are included in professional learning sessions with the staff members. Protocols from various vertical teaming sessions will be collected as evidence of teachers incorporating assessments with the use of Point, as well as how teachers are using the data collected from the assessments to plan instruction and assist students in goal planning. The Point Focus Team will place an assessment calendar in the data room and use it to monitor performance goal #2 and process goal #1.

How will team communicate goals, expectations, etc... to leadership team and staff members?:

Goals, expectations, and meeting notes will be shared with the leadership team, staff members and stake holders through online posting on the school's website under the information channel at http://schoolwires.henry.k12.ga.us/Page/60166. The Point Focus Team will share evidence of growth or lack thereof at faculty meetings once each 9 week grading period. The Point Focus Team will teach the grade levels at common planning meetings on how to record their assessments on the assessment calendar.

Additional Notes:

- Additional teacher SLO reports were created in Point and placed in grade level binders in the data room.
- The Point team is planning to meet with Ms. Walker to determine the data/timeline for the next mock writing assessment and preparing to enter the rubrics in Point and schedule the assessments
- It was noted that there were a couple of teachers entering scores for students under the wrong course/section (Point defaults to Art). These teachers will be instructed on better methods for entering their student scores.
- All SLO data was shared with administrators.





